PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Paul Kallan
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2008 10:23 AM
To: James Biggins; Jay Lee; John Fringer; 'Diediker, Nona H'; Irene Yu; Daniel Mussatti; Barry

Zalcman; Richard Emch; Hosung Ahn; Harriet Nash; Bruce Olson; Brad Harvey; George
Cicotte; Stephen Williams; Prosanta Chowdhury; 'rao.tamara@nrc.gov'
Subject: 69 responses for 45 day group

Folks,

Please review these RAls and let me know if you have any comments. They are under ML081900569 in
Adams.

regards,

Paul Kallan, Project Manager

Office of New Reactors

Division of Site and Environmental Reviews
Environmental Projects Branch 1

Tel: (301) 415-2809

Tracking:



Recipient Delivery
James Biggins

Jay Lee

John Fringer
'Diediker, Nona H'
Irene Yu

Daniel Mussatti
Barry Zalcman
Richard Emch
Hosung Ahn

Harriet Nash

Bruce Olson

Brad Harvey

George Cicotte
Stephen Williams
Prosanta Chowdhury

'rao.tamara@nrc.gov'

Failed: 7/17/2008 10:23 AM

Read

Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:

Read:
Read:
Read:
Read:

7/17/2008 10:37 AM
7/17/2008 10:47 AM

7/17/2008 11:35 AM
7/30/2008 11:29 AM

7/17/2008 12:14 PM
7/17/2008 12:02 PM

7/17/2008 10:35 AM
7/17/2008 10:24 AM
7/17/2008 10:24 AM
7/17/2008 10:24 AM



Hearing Ildentifier: SouthTexas34Public_EX
Email Number: 876

Mail Envelope Properties (88EDD64608FA36499C5AED7AC8B78FB44DA58C40DA)

Subject: 69 responses for 45 day group
Sent Date: 7/17/2008 10:23:27 AM
Received Date: 7/17/2008 10:23:00 AM

From: Paul Kallan

Created By: Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"James Biggins" <James.Biggins@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Jay Lee" <Jay.Lee@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:37:00 AM
"John Fringer" <John.Fringer@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:47:00 AM
"Diediker, Nona H" <nona.diediker@pnl.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Irene Yu" <Irene.Yu@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 11:35:00 AM
"Daniel Mussatti" <Daniel.Mussatti@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/30/2008 11:29:00 AM
"Barry Zalcman" <Barry.Zalcman@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Richard Emch" <Richard.Emch@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Hosung Ahn" <Hosung.Ahn@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 12:14:00 PM
"Harriet Nash" <Harriet.Nash@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 12:02:00 PM
"Bruce Olson" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"Brad Harvey" <Brad.Harvey@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:35:00 AM
"George Cicotte" <George.Cicotte@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:24:00 AM
"Stephen Williams" <Stephen.Williams@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:24:00 AM
"Prosanta Chowdhury" <Prosanta.Chowdhury@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status:: Response: Read : 7/17/2008 10:24:00 AM
"rao.tamara@nrc.gov™ <rao.tamara@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status:: Response: Not Delivered : 7/17/2008 10:23:00 AM

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 311 7/17/2008 10:23:00 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No



Reply Requested: Yes
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:

Recipients Received:
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